### **COUNTY COMMISSION RECORD, VERNON COUNTY**

Tuesday, January 28, 2014

14<sup>th</sup> Jan. Adj.

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET, PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, TUESDAY, JANUARY 28, 2014 AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND EVERETT L. WOLFE, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

COMMISSIONER GERSTER IS ACTING PRESIDING COMMISSIONER IN COMMISSINER MCCORD'S ABSENCE AS SHE IS ATTENDING REGION M SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT MEETING IN CARL JUNCTION.

#### **PRIOR MINUTES**

Commissioner Wolfe made motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Monday, January 6, 2014 with correction. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Absent).

Commissioner Wolfe made motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Tuesday, January 7, 2014 as read. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Absent).

Commissioner Wolfe made motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Wednesday, January 8, 2014 as read. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Absent).

Commissioner Wolfe made motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Thursday, January 9, 2014 with correction. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Absent).

Commissioner Wolfe made motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Friday, January 10, 2014 as read. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Absent).

Commissioner Wolfe made motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Tuesday, January 14, 2014 with corrections. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Absent).

Commissioner Wolfe made motion to approve Prior Commission Minutes dated Wednesday, January 15, 2014 with corrections. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Absent).

## LAW ENFORCEMENT RESTITUTION FUND

Dustin Dunfield, presented letter of request, as authorized by the Law Enforcement Restitution Fund Board, for funds of \$15,473.60 to be used to pay for a jailer for six (6) months. Commission approved payment of this request and forwarded same to Vernon County Clerk, Tammi Beach.

### **COUNTY COMMISSION RECORD, VERNON COUNTY**

Tuesday, January 28, 2014

14<sup>th</sup> Jan. Adj.

#### STEEL BID

Commission held Bid Opening for Steel for construction by the Vernon County Bridge Department. Those in attendance were: Randy Dillion, Viebrock Sales & Service, LLC; Russell Placzek, Oden Enterprise, Inc.; and Nicole Garner, Reporter, Nevada Daily Mail. Two bids were received as follows:

Viebrock Sales & Service, LLC \$32,552.00 Oden Enterprise, Inc. \$30,683.11

Commissioner Wolfe made motion to accept the bid of Oden Enterprise, Inc. in the amount of \$30,683.11. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Wolfe (Yes); Commissioner Gerster; Commissioner McCord (Absent).

Discussion was had with regard to delivery of the steel since the bid specified 30 days after bid conformation, and both bids had stated the beams were scheduled to roll February 8, 2014, and delivery would be late March. It was agreed by Oden Enterprise, Inc. an attempt would be made to obtain the steel around the middle of March.

Letters of acceptance and rejection were forwarded to bidders.

#### **PERSONNEL**

Commission approved payroll, payroll benefits checks and reviewed Payroll Transaction Detail.

### **RECYCLING CENTER**

Commission inspected the Recycling Center.

# **ADJOURN**